Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 9:45 PM

To: Md Noor, Norsiah

Cc: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto); Admin A

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 1365977057SG Case Assignment TP - SHC3542Y - 30/04/2021 *** LKK REF:
CC4/A1G21005389/T1ga3

Dear Norsiah,
Noted with thanks.

We will do the necessary.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Md Noor, Norsiah [mailto:Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 4:43 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Our Ref: 1365977057SG Case Assignment TP - SHC3542Y - 30/04/2021 -
Importance: High

Dear Mei Kwan,
Refer to the above.

Kindly be advised that Insured had transferred the ownership of the vehicle to another company since the 8th of March
2021. (refer to the attached)

Kindly close this matter at your end.

Thank you

Norsiah MdNoor
Complex Claims Examiner — Auto Property Damage Claims
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AIG Building

78 Shenton Way, Level 10

Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1606
Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com | www.AIG.sg




If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, | do not expect that you will read, respond to or action it until appropriate for you.

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 3:40 PM

To: Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Case Assignment TP - SHC3542Y - 30/04/2021 -

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

This mail is associated with :
*SHC3542Y (1365977057SG)
[GBC7825B]

TP
COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
Apr 302021 1:00PM

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Dear MdNoor, Norsiah,

Please note that a claim has been assigned to you for handling in Merimen. For your action and follow up please.
This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.

Sent by : Merimen Administrator (MERIMEN TECHNOLOGIES (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.)



